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!rom: Harguer!!e !oulz <marguerl!e_joulz@brown,edu‘»

Date: Mon, Jun 8, 2020 at 3:31 PM
Subject: Re: This week..,
To: Kevin Munct

Will do. Thanks for afl you de for Brown!

On Man, Jun 8, 2020 at 3:28 PM Kevin Mundt—wrote:

Wednesday morning works for me. Will you please poll the committee to ascertain what might work best for all of
them? | realize the announcement will have gane out Tuesday evening, but | would like out team to have a chance
to discuss where we are and how we help the president and Brown following the announcement.

Fhanks for all you do for Brown and for the group.

From: Marguerite Joutz <marguerite_joutz@brown.edus
Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 3:25 PM

To: Kevin Mundt

Subject: Re: This weak..,

Hi Kevin,

! The president is planning a communication fo the Brown shortly following her meeting with the frack group. We think
* waiting until Wednesday morning will be too late. Cass Cliatt is waorking on that communication, and we plan to share
i an advance copy with the entire committee tomorrow afternoon. Also, I'm happy to organize a call Wednesday morning

to discuss next steps in what | hope is a more positive and productive environment. Let me know if this will work for you
i and the committee.

]

Thanks,

Marguerita

'
|
1

- On Mon, Jun 8, 2020 at 2:57 PM Kevin Mundt | ot

- As leader of this committee, | fesl obligated that they know what Is going to be communicated foltlowing the
~ corporation meeting tomorrow at 5:00. | realize there is a call with the track group at 7:00, so nothing may be
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I+ possible. Do you know if the president is going ta issue a statement prior to talking with the track group? Is she

going te wait until Wednesday morning? 1 would like to organize a group call, even though | recognize that there
is backchannel communication with certain members,

Please let me know your thoughts.

From: Marguerite Joutz <marguerite_joutz@brown.ecu>
Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 10:44 AM

To: Kevin Mundt

Subject: Re: This week...

Understocd. You should receive a meeting invite shortly from Tim Springfield. | provided him with your
gmail address.

On Mon, Jun 8, 2026 at 10:31 AM Kevin Mundi: | I -

I Okay. | just really nsed to be kept abreast of this very fast moving issue. Especially since | think i know where it is
headed. But as for participation, please only invite me to the Zoom with the team.

Sent from my iPhene
Qn Jun 8, 2020, at 9:56 AM, Marguerite Joutz <marguerite_joutz@brown.edu> wrote:
Hi Kevin,

The meeting with the Corporation is set for tomorrow at 5:00 p.m. As you saw from my email an a
separate thread, the meeting with the Track & Field team will be later that evaning at 7:00 p.m. We
i are planning anather communication to the Brown community thaf evening and will will share an

i advance copy of this communication with the committee.

I will write to the committee later today with an overview of this plan.

Thanks,

Marguerite

On Mon, Jun 8, 2020 at 7:29 AM Kevin Mundt || RN - ot
. Thanks!

' From: Marguerite Joutz <marguerite _joutz@brown.edu>
: Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 7:13 AM

https:h'mail.guogIe.comlmaiI.’u!O?ik=68c49820a6&view=pl&sea reh=all&permthic=thread-f%3A1672390994608209281&si mpl=msg-f%3A167239099486. .
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! ¢ To: Kevin Mundt
Subject: Re: This week...

i : Kevin,

Thanks for writing. | will provide you with the list of meetings by 10:00 a.m. today. And | will ask
i my colleague to work on scheduling anather meeting of the Committee.

Best,

Marguerite

; On Mon, Jun 8, 2020 at 5:50 AM Kevin Mundt_wrote:

£ Lwill be difficult and crazy, | know. | do not want to bother Chris with this request, but | wourd
like a fist of “events” this week regarding our decision on sports.

[ : | think the corporation meets Tuesday? | have heard through the grapevine that Chris is
meeting with the men's Track and Field team also Tuesday? What else is on the week:’s
activities?

Lastly, and given the possibility of now reinstatement of the men's T&F program, | really think
we need to get the committee together (Wednesday morning?) so we are not caught flat-
footed by any further announcements this wesk.

Best regards, Kevin

i Sent from my iPad

Marguerite Joutz

' ; Chief of Staff and Assistant to the President

> Brown University

o . 104 University Hall
P : Bo 1860
‘ Providence, RI 02612
i +1(401) 863-9212 (office)

+1 (401) 339-9612 (cell)

Marguerite Joutz
Chief of Staff and Assistant to the President

Brown University
hﬂps:ﬂmaiI.google.oomimailfu.’ﬂ?\'k=6Bc4982UaG&view=pt&search=at|&permthid=thread-f%3A1 672300894808299281 &simpl=msg-1%3A16723900846... 3/5
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by 104 University Hall

i Box 1860

! Providence, RI 02912

| +1 (401) 863-9212 (office)

P +#1 (401) 339-9612 (cell)

; Marguerite Joutz
Chief of Staff and Assistant to the President
Brown University

104 University Hall

. Box 1860

Providence, Rl 02912

+1 (401) 863-6212 (office)

© 1+ {401) 339-9612 (cell)

Marguerite Joutz
Chief of Staff and Assistant to the President
Brown University

104 University Hall

Box 1860

Providence, Rl 02912

+1 (401) 863-0212 (office)

{ +1{401) 339-9612 (cell)

Marguerite Joutz

Chief of Staff and Assistant to the President
Brown University

104 University Hall

Box 1860

Providence, R] 02812

+1 (401) 863-9212 (office)

+1 (401) 339-6612 (cell)

Marguerite Joutz

Chief of Staff and Assistant to the President
Brown University

104 University Hall

Box 1860

Providence, Rl 02812

+1 (401) 863-9212 (office)

+1 (401) 339-9612 (cell)
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